From: Staszewski, Beata A. <Beata.Staszewski@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 11:11:25 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Board of Ethics Training Request - CPD - Power in Peers Training

Good morning Executive Director Berlin, please see below for information related to my
completed training:

Name of Training: Power in Peers

Location of Training: Schaumburg Police Department, 1000 W. Schaumburg Rd,.
Schaumburg IL 60194

Dates of Training: 11-15 Dec 23

Hosted by: Jeremy Kommel-Bernstein Policy Analyst, Office of Community Oriented
Policing Services (COPS Office) and the Schaumburg PD

| attended this training in my official capacity as a sworn Sergeant of the Chicago Police
Department.

Please let me know if you need any other information.
Thank you,
Bea

Sergeant Beata Staszewski #2166

Chicago Police Department

EAP/Professional Counseling Division

Unit 128 - North Location

5440 N. Cumberland 2nd FI.

beata.staszewski@chicagopolice.org

Phone: (312) 742-0226 Pax: 0107

Watch the CPD Peer Support Video here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hx3dWMvBNmMA

"To build a strong team, you must see someone else's strength as a complement to your weakness and
not a threat to your position or authority." ~ Christine Caine
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